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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

From: Forms - IPEA
To:
Subject: Fw: MCGRATH James - UCT - CTM67399447 - Booking 10654685[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 2:26:21 PM
Attachments:

OFFICIAL

From: IPEA 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 4:49 PM
To:  (Sen J. McGrath) ; Forms - IPEA
<Forms@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: MCGRATH James - UCT - CTM67399447 - Booking 10654685

Good Afternoon,

CTM have received the attached invoice for charter travel. 

Please arrange for the certification form to be submitted to the Independent
Parliamentary Expenses Authority (IPEA) at forms@ipea.gov.au, to enable
processing. 

If you have any queries on completing the form, please contact IPEA

Kind Regards,

CTM Travel Team 
 w | travelctm.com 

Corporate Travel Management  |  Level 13, 255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000 

We value your feedback - click here to let us know. 

*** COVID-19 TRAVEL UPDATES: CLICK HERE FOR THE LATEST GOVERNMENT AND
SUPPLIER TRAVEL ADVICE *** 

Learn more about the new business travel experience and access useful tools and checklists
to maximize safety, productivity and confidence during your next business trip. READ HERE. 
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From: Forms - IPEA
To:
Subject: Fw: McGrath, James - Charter Aircraft - 26/02/2022 - CTM67399447[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 2:25:32 PM
Attachments:

OFFICIAL

From: 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 5:48 PM
To: Forms - IPEA <Forms@ipea.gov.au>
Subject: McGrath, James - Charter Aircraft - 26/02/2022 - CTM67399447

UNCLASSIFIED

Charter / Hire Claim Certified for McGrath, James

Display Claim

Payment Information

Claimants Name Senator the Hon James MCGRATH

Reimburse To Booked through FCM

Invoice Ref

Amount payable 7,968.40

Remittance Advice - McGrath, James - Charter Aircraft - 26/02/2022

PEMS Claim Number 99266

Certified By Senator the Hon James MCGRATH

Date received 28/02/2022

Travel Information Leg 0001

Travel Date 26/02/2022

Mode of Transport Charter Aircraft

Dominant Purpose Parliamentary Duties

Item Description Charter Aircraft - 26/02/2022

Departure Location Proserpine

Arrival Location Proserpine

Cost Sharing

Are there any Cost
Sharing Arrangements?

No

Travelling with other
Parliamentarians

No

Passengers with
Transport Cost No
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Undertaking

Claim Details

Attachments SEO18108P0422022816320.pdf

Comments
Travel from Proserpine Airport to inspect Urannah Dam
site and Eungella and return to Proserpine

Action Log 
Create, 28/02/2022, 17:45, James MCGRATH, 
Certify, 28/02/2022, 17:48, James MCGRATH,

UNCLASSIFIED

Notice:
The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be
confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised.
If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's
switchboard on  during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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From:
To: Forms - IPEA
Subject: McGrath, James - 20/02/2022 - 125702
Date: Monday, 28 February 2022 5:25:15 PM
Attachments:

Please process manually

UNCLASSIFIED

Parliamentary TA Claim Certified for McGrath, James

Display Travel Claim

Payment Information

Office Name McGrath, James

Claimants Name Senator the Hon James MCGRATH

ADV/ACQ ACQ

Date stamped by
Claimant

28/02/2022

Date received 28/02/2022

Mode of Transport Other

1st date of TA 20/02/2022

Last date of TA 27/02/2022
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Leg 0010

Departure Date 25/02/2022
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Departure Location Hughenden

Arrival Location Charters Towers

Mode of Transport Other

Comments

Leg 0011

Departure Date 25/02/2022

Departure Location Charters Towers

Arrival Location Townsville City

Mode of Transport Other

Location Stayed Townsville City

Type of accommodation Commercial

No. of nights TA being
claimed

1

Dominant Purpose -
Electoral Duties

25/02/2022

Comments

Leg 0012

Departure Date 26/02/2022

Departure Location Townsville City

Arrival Location Proserpine

Mode of Transport Other

Comments

Leg 0013

Departure Date 26/02/2022

Departure Location Proserpine

Arrival Location Bowen

Mode of Transport Other

Location Stayed Bowen

Type of accommodation Commercial

No. of nights TA being
claimed

1

Dominant Purpose -
Electoral Duties

26/02/2022

Comments

Leg 0014

Departure Date 27/02/2022

Departure Location Bowen



Arrival Location Airlie Beach

Mode of Transport Other

Comments

Leg 0015

Departure Date 27/02/2022

Departure Location Airlie Beach

Arrival Location Mackay

Mode of Transport Other

Location Stayed Mackay

Type of accommodation Commercial

No. of nights TA being
claimed

1

Dominant Purpose -
Electoral Duties

27/02/2022

Comments

Claim Details

Total PVA kms 0

Attachments SEO18108P0422022815533.pdf

Certified By Senator the Hon James MCGRATH

Action Log 
Create, 28/02/2022, 17:21, James MCGRATH, 
Certify, 28/02/2022, 17:24, James MCGRATH,

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
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